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                          December 11, 2019 

 

 

Devra Karlebach, CEO 

GTI New Jersey, LLC 

196 3rd Ave. #3C 

Paterson, NJ 07514 

 

Re: Permit to Operate an Alternative Treatment Center 

 

Dear Ms. Karlebach: 

 

   Please see the attached Permit to Operate an Alternative Treatment Center for the remainder of 

calendar year 2019 and the entire calender year of 2020.  The Permit to Operate an Alternative 

Treatment Center will be displayed at your facility as required by N.J.A.C. 8:64-7.6.  The enclosed 

document(s) will be kept in accordance with your routine business practice and available for 

inspection. 

 

   The Division of Medicinal Marijuana appreciates the work that you have accomplished thus far 

and we look forward to maintaining a cooperative working relationship into the future.  If you have 

questions concerning this correspondence, please contact me at (609) 376-8631. 

 

 

                                                                        Sincerely, 

 

                                                                         
Susan Carson 

Director 

 

Attachments: Permit to Operate an Alternative Treatment Center, 

                      (Display Permit) 

                      (Operation Requirement Permit) 
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